ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSEIRE 03301-6397

KELLY A. AYOTTE o ARF * ORVILLE B. “BUD"” FITCH II

ATTORNEY GENERAL

DRPUTY ATTORNEY QGENERAL

August 15, 2006

Brian M. Quirk, Esq
Preti Flaherty

PO Box 1318

57 North Main St.
Concord, NH 03302-1318

Re: 2006 First Quarter Audit
Dear Attomey Quirk:
I have reviewed the submitted first quarter audit for the year 2006.

You have identified three reports as follows:
01/18/06 Donald Osgood
01/23/06 Unknown janitor
03/02/06 Aime Boisselle
My records indicate that you have submitted two additional reports as follows:
03/08/06 &
03/31/06 3 staff members of Bishop Brady High School.

Please advise of your understanding why these two were not included. We will respond to
the audit form upon notification.
Thanking you in advance and assuring you of our complete cooperation, I remain

Respectfully,

Paul E. Brodeur
Investigator

Criminal Justice Bureau
(603) 271-3671
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